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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 29, 2023
To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Request Permission to be Title Sponsor of Calamity Jane Statue and Four
Additional Statues

The Deadwood Arts Committee has been working on creating a life-sized bronze
sculpture of Calamity Jane sitting on a park bench. This will be a great addition to
our Wild Bill sculptures already in place. The Committee currently has a loan of
$45,000.00 to assist with cost of creating the clay maquette.

The Historic Preservation Commission has received a request from the Deadwood Arts
Committee to become a title sponsor of the Calamity Jane statue and four additional
statues at a cost of $25,000.00 per year for the next five years with the funds being
budgeted in the public education line item.

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this request at their June 28, 2023
meeting and recommend approval.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Move to approve funding of the Deadwood Arts Committee for the Calamity Jane Statue
and four additional statues at a cost of $25,000.00 per year for the next five years with
funds being paid out of the Public Education line item.



